
RETIREMENT BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
Thursday, April 28, 2016 - 10:00 AM

169 SW Coast Highway, Newport  Oregon 97365, Conference Room A

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for
the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made
at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City Recorder at 541.574.0613.

The agenda may be amended during the meeting to add or delete items, change the order of
agenda items, or discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the meeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

3. CONSENT CALENDAR

3.A. Approval of  Minutes from October 30, 2015
Retirement Board minutes 10-30-15-k.pdf

3.B. Approval of  Minutes from December 4, 2016
Retirement Board Minutes From December 4, 2015.pdf

3.C. Approval of  Minutes from April 4, 2016
Retirement Trustees Minutes 04-04-16.pdf

4. DISCUSSION/ ACTION ITEMS
1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/9919/Retirement_Board_minutes_10-30-15-k.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/9921/Retirement_Board_Minutes_From_December_4__2015.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/9923/Retirement_Trustees_Minutes_04-04-16.pdf


4.A. Results of  Actuary RFP
Staff Report for Retirement.pdf

4.B. IRS Receipt  of  City of  Newport  Employees Ret irement Plan
IRS Receipt.pdf

4.C. Updates for The City of  Newport  Employees Ret irement Plan Guide
Retiriement System Infor for Binder - draft.pdf

4.D.Report  on Status of  City Council Act ion on Restatement 
Status Report on Council Action Restatement.pdf

5. INVESTMENT MARKET REVIEW

6. REVIEW OF QUARTERLY REPORTS AND FORMAT CHANGES

7. LIQUIDITY REPORT AND HR REPORT UPCOMING RETIREMENT

8. DEVELOP NEXT AGENDA

9. CONFIRM NEXT MEETING DATE

9.A. July 28, 2016 10:00 A.M.

10. ADJOURNMENT

2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/9922/Staff_Report_for_Retirement.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/9924/IRS_Receipt.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/9925/Retiriement_System_Infor_for_Binder_-_draft.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/9954/Status_Report_on_Council_Action_Restatement.pdf


 

City Of Newport 

Retirement Board of Trustees 

October 30, 2015 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:30 A.M. Those in attendance were: 
 
Retirement Trustees: Tim Johnson, Mike Schulz, Rick Wright, and Rebecca Cohen. 
 
West Coast Trust representatives: Kali Jensen. 
 
City Staff: City Manager Spencer Nebel, Finance Director Mike Murzynsky,Council 
Liaison Mark Saelens, and Financial Specialist Kay Keady 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES – July 30, 2015 
 
MOTION was made by Schulz, seconded by Cohen, to approve the minutes of July 30, 
2015 meeting as amended by Schulz. The motion carried unanimously as in a voice vote. 
 
INVESTMENT MARKET REVIEW 
 
Jensen reviewed with the Trustees the last quarter performance through September 30, 
2015. 
She identified multiple global market concerns that drove the markets down: 

o Financial difficulty and uncertainty with Greece restructuring; 
o China’s subsequent 30% retraction in three (3) weeks; 
o Puerto Rico’s potential default on debts; 
o Price of oil is not rebounding; 
o Capital investment in U.S. economy has ground to a halt due to excess capacity 

in production. 
 
PERFORMANCE REVIEW OF QUARTERLY REPORTS 
 

 Defined Contribution Trust 
-0.81% down for the Quarter 
1.58% up for the Fiscal Year 
9.12% up for the Five Years 
4.08% up since inception 
 
 

 

 Defined Benefit Consolidated 
-0.37% down for the Quarter 

3



 

1.80% up for the Fiscal Year 
8.91% up for the Five Years 
4.09% up since inception 

 

 Defined Benefit Trust 
-7.56% down for the quarter 

 

 Defined Benefit Capital Growth 
-0.40% down for the quarter 

 

 Defined Benefit Benchmark 
0.09% up for the quarter 

 
INVESTMENT POLICY 
 
Reichard distributed the last quarter Investment Policy Statement. She 
reviewed the cash account balance is after all monthly expenses are paid. The 
Committee requested a change in the report format for better monitoring. 
 
 Motion was made by Schulz, seconded by Johnson to approve changes for reporting.  
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
Reichard agreed to send the Investment Policy with changes to Johnson for review. 
 
REPORT ON PRESENTATION TO THE COUNCIL ON ADMINISTRATION OF THE 
CITY PENSION PLAN 
 
Nebel reported the plan was presented to Council on May 6, 2015 and was favorably 
received and approved. Saleans commented on the positive presentation by Nebel. 
 
DISCUSSION ON ANNUAL REPORT TO CITY EMPLOYEES OCTOBER 30, 2015 
 
Nebel reported that a handbook would be compiled for both retirement plans, Defined 
Benefits and Defined Contribution. The handbook will be distributed at the October 30, 
2015 meeting for Committee review.  
 
A schedule of the Annual Report to City Employees meeting was made and agreed on. 

 John Baker will give an overview of the history of the Trustee Committee’s role 
from inception. 

 Howell and Reichard will present the investment report. 
 Employees question and answer. 

 
 
 
  
 
 
COMMITTEE COMMENTS 

4



 

 
Discussion ensued regarding the retirement plan past and present. Murzynsky reported, 
that he was communicating with the actuarial companies to get the reports, and is 
considering an RFP for a new actuarial company. 
 
James reported on a possible retirement. Committee suggested a 2 to 5 year estimate 
of retirements to project funding. 
 
 
ESTABLISH NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
The next meeting will be October 30, 2015 at 9:30 A.M. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.  

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



 

City of Newport 
Retirement Board of Trustees 

April 4, 2016 
 
 

Present: 
Retirement Trustee: John Baker, Rick Wright, Braulio Escobar and David Heater 
 
City Staff: Finance Director Mike Murzynsky, City Attorney Steve Rich, Human Resources 
Barbara James, Council Representative Mark Saelens and Finance Staff Kay Keady 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 10:05 a.m. by Finance Director, Mike Murzynsky. 
 
ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE_CHAIR OF COMMITTEE 
Wright nominated Rebecca Cohen for chair, Escobar seconded, unanimous approval. 
Baker Volunteered for Vice-Chair, unanimous approval. 
 
COMMITTEE COMMENTS 
Murzynsky welcomed new committee member, Escobar and Heater. 
Murzynsky Explained the reason for a Chair and Vice-Chair position. 
 
Baker adjourned the meeting at 10:11 a.m. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

12



       
       

   
 
       
         

 
 

 
To:  Retirement Board of Trustee 
 
From: Mike Murzynsky, Director of Finance 
 
Title: Actuary RFP Results - Agenda item IV 
 
Information:    
 
The Actuary RFP was issued on February 24, 2016 and closed March 18, 2016.  We 
received one set of questions from Milliam and subsequently issued an addendum for 
their set of questions.  On March 18th, 2016 we received two responses, one from 
Milliman and the other from Silverstone Group.  Milliman’s response was thanks but we 
are not interested in responding which left us with one responder.  We will review and 
grade the response from Silverstone, Monday April 25th and complete it before May 1st.  
The review committee will have the results available for the July 28th meeting. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
 
None, information only 
 

STAFF REPORT 

RETIREMENT BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES AGENDA ITEM 

 

13



14



THE CITY OF NEWPORT EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN 
 
 
The City of Newport Employees’ Retirement Plan Guide has been developed for 

the Retirement Trust and staff to assist in the administration of the City’s retirement 
system.  The guide includes various governing documents, agreements and summaries 
of the Retirement Program offered to qualified employees of the City of Newport. 

 
The City of Newport utilizes two separate systems to provide retirement benefits to 

city employees. The Public Employees Retirement System of Oregon (PERS) provides 
retirement benefits to full-time firefighters and sworn police officers employed by the City 
of Newport. PERS is administered by a twelve member Board of Trustees appointed by 
the Governor.  

 
The City of Newport Employees’ Retirement Plan provides retirement benefits to 

all other qualified employees within the City of Newport. The summary plan description 
which follows outlines the retirement benefits for those employees who are covered by 
the city administrated retirement plan.  
 

In addition to the primary retirement benefits offered by PERS and the City of 
Newport Employees’ Retirement Plan, the City of Newport also makes available an 
employee funded 457(b) Deferred Compensation plan through Nationwide.  
 
City of Newport Employees’ Retirement Plan 
 

The City Retirement Plan provisions are governed by the City of Newport 
Employees’ Retirement Plan 2016 Restatement. This document provides the details of 
which employees are qualified for coverage under the plan, the benefits provided by the 
plan, vesting, and how the plan is administered. The plan will be restated from time to 
time and can be amended by the City Council.  

 
Under the City of Newport Employees’ Retirement Plan there are two separate 

benefit levels in place depending on the date of hire of a qualified employee to a position 
under the plan. For nonunion employees hired after March 5, 2012, and for Newport 
Employees’ Association and Newport Police Association, other than police officers hired 
into a qualified position after October 15, 2012, a Defined Contribution Program is 
provided under the plan.  For employees hired before these dates, a defined benefit with 
a money purchase program is provided (see Plan Summaries).   

 
History 
 
The City’s first retirement plan apparently dates back to July 1, 1963. Prior to 1983, the 
city retirement plan was funded through a group annuity contract issued by an insurance 
company. In 1983, the city and trustee established a trust effective January 1, 1983 to 
hold title to all assets of the plan. At the same time, the 1983 Restatement of the 
Retirement Plan transferred police and fire employees, and a portion of the related 
retirement assets from the city plan to the Public Employees Retirement System of 
Oregon, with the remainder of the city employees being provided retirement benefits 
through the City of Newport Employees’ Retirement System.  
 
 

15



 
City of Newport Retirement Trust 
 
As part of the 1993 Restatement of the City of Newport Retirement Trust, the City of 
Newport designated Vicki Spencer, Ken Doerfler, Sr., and Marvin Uhlenhake as trustees 
for the City of Newport Retirement Trust. Section 1.02-1 of the Trust provides: “The trust 
is maintained for the exclusive benefit of eligible employees and is intended to comply 
with section 501 and related provisions of the internal revenue code and applicable 
regulations.” Section 3.01-1 provides: “The trustee shall have general ability for 
administering this trust, appointing investment managers, and directing investments. 
The board has responsibility for administering the plan”. Section 3.06 provides: “Trustee 
may employ one or more banks or other suitable institutions to serve as custodian for all 
or part of the trust assets. The trust document divides the responsibilities for the 
retirement system as follows in section 3.01-1: “The trustee shall have general 
responsibilities for administering this trust, appointing an investment manager and 
directing investments”. The [retirement] board has responsibility for administering the 
plan. Furthermore, section 3.01-2 indicates that “… instructions to the trustee shall be 
signed by the [retirement] board Chair or such other person as the board may designate. 
 
Section 6.01-1 indicates that the trustee initially consists of the persons named in this 
trust agreement and in section 6.01-2 the city may enlarge or reduce the number of 
separate trustees at any time by appointment or removal under this article.  
 
Section 2.05.020 of the Newport Municipal Code modified the structure of the retirement 
trustee responsible for the investment of retirement funds for the City of Newport. 
Section B of the ordinance code “that the retirement trustee shall be comprised of five 
members. One member of the retirement trustee shall be a city employee in the position 
below a department head.” Under the general city code provisions section 2.05.002 
boards, committees, and commissions, paragraph G. provides: “that board, committee, 
or commission vacancies are filled by appointment of the Mayor with confirmation by the 
Council. A council confirmation shall be by approval by a motion. Appointments are 
made for terms not to exceed 4 years and will expired that last day of the calendar year, 
if a replacement appointment has been made. “ … If no replacement is appointed to 
replacement a member whose term is expiring, the member shall remain in office until 
replace is appointed.”  
 
The City of Newport Employees’ Retirement Plan 2009 Restatement 
  
Significant changes were made to the Employees’ Retirement Plan from the 1993 
Restatement in the 2009 Restatement. Article 8 of the 1993 Restatement provided that: 
“the plan shall be administered by a retirement board (the board) of three persons 
appointed by the city.” The board was charged with interpreting and administering the 
plan. The board was also charged with retaining the enrolled actuary and appointing any 
independent public accountant required for the plan. The plan provided that the City 
Council shall have no administrative or investment authority for these functions. The 
2009 Restatement of the City of Newport Employees’ Retirement Plan significantly 
changed the administration of the retirement plan. Article 9 Plan Administration 
provides: ‘the city’s Finance Director shall be the administrator of the plan. The 
administrator shall interpret the plan and decide any questions about rights of 
participates and the beneficiaries. The administrator’s decision shall be final and binding 

16



on all parties. The administrator shall retain the enrolled actuary and appoint any 
independent public accountant required for the plan. 
 
Section 10.03 Trust Fund states: “the plan shall be funded through the City of Newport 
Retirement Trust, which is administered by a trustee appointed by the City Council. The 
trustee shall receive employer contributions, hold the fund in accordance with the trust 
agreement, and distribute the benefits under this plan as directed by the administrator. 
Benefits under the trust shall be paid solely from the trust fund to the extent the fund is 
sufficient. If the fund are not sufficient, the trustee shall not be liable for the unfunded 
benefits.”  
 
The 2009 Restatement of the Employee’s Retirement Plan eliminates any reference to a 
Retirement Board with the Finance Director now being designated as the administrator 
for the retirement system.  
 
Amendment No. 2 to the City of Newport Employees’ Retirement Plan   
 
Amendment No. 2 to the City of Newport Employees’ Retirement Plan made significant 
changes to the benefits provided to employees hired after March 5, 2012. In order to 
control future retirement costs, the City Council approved Resolution No. 3580 which 
was characterized as a “soft freeze” of the cities defined benefit plan for non-collectively 
bargained employees hired after March 5, 2012. Employees hired prior to the date 
continue to receive both a money purchase contribution of 6% compensation as well as 
a defined benefit equal to benefit years times 1.2% of average monthly earnings in the 
three consecutive plan years of highest compensation. Employees hired after March 5, 
2012, receive the money purchase contribution of 6% in lieu of the defined benefit 
provision. The employee can participate in an additional contribution of 3% of the 
employees qualified elective deferrals. This same provision was negotiated in the 
collective bargaining agreement for the Newport Employees’ Association for employees 
hired after October 15, 2012. The 3% bump is not available for employees hired before 
the above dates. 
 
Amendments No 1 and 3 to the City of Newport Employees’ Retirement Plan 2009 
Restatement 
 
On January 4, 2016, the Newport City Council approved two retroactive amendments to 
the 2009 Restatement of the retirement plan.  Amendment No. 1 had an effective date of 
January 1, 2009, to address issues requested by the Internal Revenue Service after 
review of the 2009 Restatement.  This request was made by the IRS in a letter dated 
May 17, 2011, but was not acted upon by the City.  Amendment No. 3 was approved to 
modify the retirement plan retroactively to October 15, 2012, to make the plan consistent 
with the approved labor agreements.  Again, the plan was not amended at that time. A 
Voluntary Compliance Program Submission Form 8951 was completed by the City with 
the payment of $5,000 to address the late approvals of these required amendments.  
The City worked with Attorney Christine Moehl of Saalfeld Griggs P.C. in Salem, Oregon 
to address these amendments. 
 
 
 
 

17



Approval of the 2016 Restatement of the Retirement Plans 
 
On January 4, 2016, the Newport City Council authorized the City Manager to submit 
the City of Newport Employees’ Retirement Plan 2016 Restatement to the Internal 
Revenue Service. 
 
Restatement of pension plans are required from time to time to reflect any changes with 
Federal laws impacting provisions of pension programs.  The 2016 Restatement 
incorporated previous Amendments No. 1, 2, and 3 of the 2009 Restatement and 
addressed any changes required by the IRS to the Retirement Plan.  The 2016 
Restatement was filed on a timely basis by attorney Christine Moehl of Saalfeld Griggs 
P.C. of Salem, Oregon on behalf of the City of Newport and has been received by the 
I.R.S. The I.R.S. will review the restatement and will issue a compliance letter in 6 to 18 
months. Any non-compliant issues would be addressed by amendment following the 
review. 
 
 
 
      Background Information Compiled by 
      Spencer R. Nebel, City Manager 
      January 28, 2016 
                                                                    Updated April 28, 2016 
 
Distribution List for Future Update of Guide: 
 
5 Retirement Trustees 
1 City Council Liaison 
1 City Attorney 
1 Finance Director 
1 Human Resources  
1 City Recorder 
1 City Manager 
1 Columbia Trust Company 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 18



                                                                                                                          Updated 04/06/2016 

PLAN INFORMATION Plan 

Name and Type 

City of Newport Employees’ Retirement Plan  
Plan Year end:  June 30 

 
Plan Sponsor and Adopting Employer 

City of Newport 
169 SW Coast Highway  
Newport, OR 97365 
Employer ID No. 93-6002222 

 
Plan Administrator  

Mike Murzynsky, Finance Director 
City of Newport Employees’ Retirement Plan  
169 SW Coast Highway  
Newport, OR 97365 
Telephone:  541 574-0610 
 
Retirement Trust (As of April 2016) 
      

Term Expires 
             Chair            Rebecca Cohen      (December 31, 2017) 

Trustee David Heater   (December 31,2016) 
Trustee Braulio Escobar (December 31, 2019) 
Vice-Chair John Baker  (December 31, 2018) 
Trustee Rick Wright  (December 31, 2018) 
  
Trust Manager 
 
 Representatives: Rob Howell and Kali Jensen 
Columbia Trust Company 
1000 SW Broadway, Suite 1100 
Portland, OR 97205 

 
Actuarial Services for Defined Retirement Benefits 
 
AKT Retirement Plan Services 
7676 Hazard Center, Suite 1300 
San Diego, CA 92108 
 
Actuarial Services for the Retirement Money Purchase Accounts 
 
The Standard Services 
1100 SW 6th Ave. 
Portland, OR 97204  19



20



21



22



23



24



25


	Retirement Board of Trustees Agenda
	2016-209 - Retirement Board minutes 10-30-15-k.pdf
	2016-210 - Retirement Board Minutes From December 4, 2015.pdf
	2016-211 - Retirement Trustees Minutes 04-04-16.pdf
	2016-212 - Staff Report for Retirement.pdf
	2016-213 - IRS Receipt.pdf
	2016-214 - Retiriement System Infor for Binder - draft.pdf
	2016-216 - Status Report on Council Action Restatement.pdf

